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PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Thomas B. Finley Law Office stands on the southeast corner of Broad 
and North streets, just across the street from courthouse Square. 

Probably built during the early 1880s, the law office is a diminutive 
one-story frame structure, only one room wide and two deep, with weatherboard 
siding, six-over-six sash windows with wood louvered shutters, gable roof 
sheathed in standing seam metal, and a central chimney. A front porch with 
hipped roof, slender wood posts, and replacement brick steps and ironwork 
balustrade lends shelter to the main entrance with its glazed and paneled door 
and overhead transom. The wall of the porch is distinguished from the rest of 
the siding by the use of flush boards rather than weatherboarding. The same 
flush board treatment is found flanking· the rear door on the north side._ of 
the building, providing a strong suggestion that there was once a porch at 
this location as well as on the front. 

The highlight of the exterior is the bargeboard treatment on both front 
and rear gables. The sawnwork bargeboards of tear drop design seem to drip 
from the gable peaks and are capped by decorative finials, giving the building 
a Carpenter Gothic appearance. 

The simple interior of the law office features flush board walls, a two­
panel door between front and rear rooms p and a wood mantel of late Greek 
Revival post-and-lintel design. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

For the past hundred years, the Thomas B. Finley Law Office has been occupied 
by a succession of prominent lawyers in the Wilkesboro area, including Finley. 
Herbert L. Greene, Frank B. Hendren. and J. Floyd Jordan. These men were not only 
prominent in their field, but also played significant roles in community life in 
general, being active in business, politics, education and religion. The diminutive 
Carpenter Gothic-influenced building itself is a well-preserved example of a late 
19th century law office, and is one of only two such offices remaining in this 
county seat town. 

CRITERIA ASSESSMENT 

A. The Thomas B. Finley Law Office is associated with the late 19th and 20th 
century development of the legal profession in Wilkes County. 

B. The Thomas B. Finley Law Office is associated with the professional lives 
of several men who played significant roles in Wilkesboro and the surrounding 
area during the late 19th and 20th centuries, including Thomas B. Finley, 
Herbert L. Greene, Frank B. Hendren and J. Floyd Jordan. 

C. The Thomas B. Finley Law Office embodies the distinctive characteristics of 
the 19th century Carpenter Gothic style, and is one of only two 19th century 
law offices remaining in the county seat town of Wilkesboro. 



HISTORICAL BACKGROUND 

Court. 
The name most often associated with the Law Office ( D , 

of the current occupant, J F Jordan) is that of Thomas B Finley. Finley was born 
in 1862, the son of Augustus W. and Marth Gordon Finley t and WaB reared at Fairmount, 
the homeplace across the Yadkin River from Wilkesboro. He was at 
Wilkesboro Academy, Finley High School in and at Davidson College. 
reading law under Col. George N. Folk, Finley was admitted to the bar in 1885 and 
established his practice in Wilkesboro. 3 

In addition to his law practice, Finley took an active role in many aspects of 
business and civic life in the Wilkesboro area. In 1888 he served as chairman of a 
committee to promot~ a bond election which would raise money to have the railroad 
come to Wilkesboro. When, instead, the railroad came to the future North Wilkes­
boro across the river, Finley was pro~inent in the early development of the town. 
It was largely through his efforts that the Bank of North Wilkesboro was established, 
and he served as a bank director. 5 In 1891 he was one of the incorporators of the 
North Wilkesboro Brick Company, in 1897 he helped organize the Wilkesboro Telephone 6 
Company, and in 1910 he was one of the organizers of the Fin Win Cotton Mills Company_ 
In 190? a Board of Trade was established in North Wilkesboro to advance the inter-
ests of the town and Thomas B. Finley was named president.? Finley married Carolina 
Elizabeth Cowles -- the gaughter of another prominent lawyer and politician, William 
H. H. Cowles -- in 1893, and although they made their home in the new town of North 
Wilkesboro, Finley continued to practice law out of the little law office next to 
the courthou§e in Wilkesboro. In 1918 he served as vice president of the State Bar 
Association.~ Finley's practice continued until 1919, when he became Judge of the 
l?th SUPi5ior Court District, an elected position which he held until his retirement 
in 1935. . 

During Finley's legal career, he had several distinguished partners.. Herbert 
L. Greene was a partner during the earlier years of Finley's practice. Greene was 
e&ucated at Wilkesboro Academy and at the State University. Like Finley, Greene 
studied law under Col. George N. Folk and was then admitted to the bar in 188? 
Greene was active in politics, serving in 1896 as mayor of Wilkesboro. In 1900 he 
was elected to the State Legislature, where he served as chairman of the County and 
Congressional Executive Committees of his party. He was the author of the bill 
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The nominated property consists of the northwest portion of Parcel 2, Block 2, Tax 
Map 103. Town of Wilkesboro, within the following boundaries: starting at the south­
east corner of Broad and North Sts. and running east 60 ft. along the south side of 
North st., then running south 30 ft. in a line parallel to Broad St. p then running 
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enacted by the Legislature in 1901 which ordered the Wilkes County Commissioners to 
build a new courthouse. ll 

After 1900 Finley was in partnership with Frank B Hendren. Hendren attended 
public schools, Moravian Falls Academy and Wake Forest College. For some years 
before entering law, Hendren taught school -- in Ashe County, Vashi Academy in 
Alexander County, Montgomery County, High Point Female College, Winston, and Jackson 
County -- and served four years as principal of Moravian Falls Academy. In addition, 
he was for a time superintendent of schools in Burke County. In 1895 Hendren was 
admitted to the bar, and after practicing for several years in Morganton, he returned 
in 1900 to Wilkesboro Besides his law practice, Hendren served for a couple of years 
as major of Wilkesboro and also as one of the editors and publishers of the Blue Ridge 
Baptist, a four-column paper published twice a month. 12 

After T.B. Finley became Superior Court Judge in 1919, Frank Hendren continued 
his practice in the law office, and was joined in August, 1922 by J. Floyd Jordan. 
Jordan had attended the Bugaboo Free School and then had spent four years in World 
War I, he attended Wake Forest College and graduated with an LL.B. degree, after 
which he passed the bar. Like the other lawyers who had used the little frame law 
office next to the courthouse, Jordan has played an active role in community life. 
Between 1937 and 1941 he served as major of Wilkesboro, for 17 years he worked with 
the Boy Scouts, for 23 years he researched the histories of Baptist Churches in the 
Brushy Mountain Association, and for 42 years he taught Sunday School. 13 In 1980 
Jordan was still maintaining his law practice in the Carpenter Gothic Office, and 
after nearly sixty years, was by far its longest occupant. 

The structure, of course, is closely related to the surrounding environment. 
Archaeological remains, such as trash pits, wells, and structural remains, which 
may be present, can provide inf0rmation valuable to the understanding and inter­
pretation of the structure~ Information concerning use patterns, social standing 
and mobility, as well as structural remains may well be an important component of 
the significance of the structure~ At this time no investigation has been done to 
discover these remains, but is probable that they exist, and this should be con­
sidered 1n any development of the property. 
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west 60 ft ina line parallel to North Street, and then running north along the east 
side of Broad Street to the point of beginning. The property included the law office 
and its most immediate surroundings. 
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